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Nickalus  Holmes

From: Nickalus  Holmes
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 1:53 PM
To: Bart Fletcher
Subject: RE: AFD Staff Recommendation Form - 06790-2016

Good Afternoon Bart 
 
Per your request DN 06790‐2016 will be returned to its source.  
 

Sincerely, 
 
Nickalus Holmes 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399‐0850 
nholmes@psc.state.fl.us 
850‐413‐6760 
 

From: Bart Fletcher  
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 1:10 PM 
To: Nickalus Holmes 
Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Suzanne Brownless; Delores Reecy; Kandis May; Brandy Butler 
Subject: RE: AFD Staff Recommendation Form - 06790-2016 
 

I would like this confidential document returned to FPL which would make their request 
for extension of confidential classification of this document moot. 
 
Thanks, Bart. 
 
 

From: Nickalus Holmes  
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 3:38 PM 
To: Bart Fletcher 
Cc: Suzanne Brownless; Delores Reecy; Kandis May; Brandy Butler 
Subject: AFD Staff Recommendation Form - 06790-2016 
 
Good Afternoon Bart 
 
Please see email attachment for staff recommendation of DN 06790‐2016 in Docket 20160021‐EI. 
 
06790‐2016 
 

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
 




